Sathis Kannan P

Email: kannanmca94@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 - 9159931432

Career Objective

To gain a position as a Web Application Developer in an IT company that can provide me an opportunity to work on several projects for writing, testing, and debugging code and help the websites operate flawlessly.

Profile

- ♦ 8+ Years of Professional experience in developing web applications-based portals.
- ♦ Extensive Knowledge of PHP, MYSQL, HTML5, JavaScript, CSS3, and jQuery.
- ♦ Then I worked on Laravel Framework, Node Js, MySQL with small scale frontend design and backend.
- ♦ Willing and Capable to explore and learn New Technology.
- ♦ Positive approach to Problem Solving and Good Interpersonal Skills.
- Good in managing time and Organizing Tasks.

Technical Skills Set

♦ Web Design : PHP, HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, jQuery.

♦ Scripting Languages : React Js, NextJS, Node Js.

Web Frameworks : Codelgniter 3 and 4, Laravel 8+, Yii, Livewire.

♦ API Integration : Rest Api.

♦ Database Management System : MySQL 5.7, Cosmos DB, Dynamo DB.

Database Management Tools : PhpMyAdmin, Workbench, Navicat, Sequel Ace.

♦ Web Development Tools : Notepad++, Atom, Sublime, Visual Studio Code, Eclipse IDE.

♦ Devops Virtualization : Docker.

Hybrid Frameworks : Ionic Framework.Native Application Framework : Android Studio.

Al Tools : ChatGPT, Gemini, DeepSeek, Claude Ai.

◊ Project Task Management Tools : Jira, Trello.

♦ Version Controls : GitHub, SVN, Bitbucket.

♦ Version Control Tools
♦ Testing
: SmartGit, GitHub Desktop, Source Tree.
: PHP Unit Test (Laravel and CodeIgniter 3).

♦ Operating Systems
Windows XP, 7, Windows 8, windows10, Linux, Mac Os.
♦ Web Hosting / Cloud
: AWS (EC2, Lambda, Forge), GCP (Compute Engine, Cloud

Run, Cloud Storage, Cloud SQL).

Academic Qualification

- ♦ Master of Computer Application Aggregate With 86% from Hindustan Institute of Technology in 2016 at Coimbatore.
- ♦ Bachelor of Computer Application Aggregate With 77% from Parvathy's Arts and Science College in 2014 at Dindigul.

Employment History

Senior Backend Engineer: January 2023- Still

Company: Zersys Technologies Pvt Ltd, Bangalore (https://zersys.com/).

Senior Associate: December 2020 – November 2022

Company: TTK Services Pvt Ltd, Bangalore (https://www.ttkservices.com/).

Software Engineer: April 2020– October 2020

Company: Avanze Technology, Bangalore (https://www.avanzegroup.com/).

Software Developer: September 2016 – April 2020

Company: Tamil Info Technology, Dindigul(https://www.tamilinfotechnology.com/).

Responsibilities:

- ♦ Web Applications designing and development based on PHP Applications.
- ♦ Database Creation and Handling.
- ◊ Keep track of Web Application visits, updating new content displays on Web Application.
- Performing the responsibilities of implementing and hosting systems on a web server.
- ♦ Module Integration and Application Flow Testing.
- Create AWS server for EC2 instances used to build and publish websites and web applications through the server side.
- ♦ Server-side applications support also managing through AWS (Forge Server to deploy and host) via.
- Knowing about Developed Web Application, convert android APK to Publish Google Play Console (Play Store).
- Finally, Client-side support also managing and if any new clients Gathering requirements from them and forward to team.

Conference Attended

Laracon Conference

Date: 25/02/2023,26/02/2023 Location: Ahamdabad,Gujrat

Description: Attended Laracon, a premier conference for Laravel developers, to gain

insights into the latest advancements in Laravel, PHP, and web development.

Participated in workshops and sessions led by industry experts, enhancing my

knowledge of Laravel 10, best practices, and modern web development techniques.

Recent Projects

Project #: Web Application (http://bajajfms.test/)

Duration: 3 Months Team Size: 1 Member

Technologies Used: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS3, jQuery, Ajax, Laravel 10.

Description:

This Application is mainly built for Bajaj company and customers can check directly to the application new arrival bikes and get requirements. The application is separated with different logins and able to access the information according to the level. When the customer starts using this application based on activities, reports are generated and stored. This application mainly focused on the vehicle and vehicle parts related information.

Project #: Web Application (http://bajajsalescmsms.test/)

Duration: 3 Months Team Size: 1 Member

Technologies Used: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS3, jQuery, Ajax, Laravel 9.

Description:

This Application is mainly built for Bajaj company for sales purposes. The application is separated with different logins and able to access the information according to the level. When the customer starts using this application based on activities, reports are generated and stored. This application mainly focused on the vehicle model and color related information.

Project #: Web Application (http://localhost:8082/stats-web/index.php/login)

Duration: 5 Months Team Size: 1 Member

Technologies Used: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS3, jQuery, Ajax, Codelgniter 3.

Description:

This Application used for a customer (Hospital Related Customers) can directly book needed medical tools as per their requirements and FE (field Engineer) can deliver the tools as per requested person directly or through courier or through warehouse. The Warehouse team (Logistics) as per region or circle wise updated the tools accordingly. Then Based on Super Admin can approve it all the logics to get ordered tools by Customer. Then some way can return the tools to the FE or directly Logistics (Warehouse).

Personal details

♦ Father Name♦ Date of birth• T. Pachaiappan• 04-01-1994

♦ Nationality : Indian

♦ Gender : Male

♦ Languages : Tamil, English.

♦ Current Address : Manjunatha PG, Kamadhenu Nagar, B Narayanapura,

Mahadevapura, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560016.

♦ Permanent Address : 260/3, Main Road, Anumantharayan Kottai, Begumpur (Via),

Dindigul- 624002.

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place:	(Sathis Kannan P)
Date:	